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TELECANOR GLOBAL LIMITED 
CIN No.: L45200TG1991PLC012974 

Registered Office: CS – 1, 6-3-626, Parameshwar 
Anand Nagar, Khairabad, Hyderabad -500004, Telengana 

Email-ID:  shares@telecanor.com, Website: www.telecanor.com 
Tel: 040 23305484 Fax: 040 23305484 

 
 

NOTICE 
 

 

Notice is hereby given that the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the members of Telecanor 
Global Limited will be held on Monday, the 30th day of September, 2024 at 10:00 A.M at 
Bhandari layout Community Hall, Road No – 3B, Bhandari layout, Nizampet, Hyderabad 
- 500090, to transact the following business: 
 
 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for 
the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, including the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st 
March, 2024, Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date and the reports 
of the Board of Director’s and Auditor’s thereon. 
 
2.  To appoint a Director in place of Pagidala Brahamananda Reddy (DIN. 09003086), 
Director who retires by rotation and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment as 
Executive Director of the Company. 
 
3. To ratify the appoint of Statutory Auditors of the company, and to fix their 
remuneration and to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in 
force), and pursuant to the recommendation of the Audit Committee and the Board of 
Directors and the resolution passed by the members at the Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) held on 30th September, 2023, the appointment of M/s K.K.Goel & Associates., 
Chartered Accountants (FRN No: 005299N) Delhi, be and are hereby appointed as 
Statutory Auditors of the Company who shall hold office for a period of 5 year (Five 
Years), i.e till the conclusion of 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company subject to 
ratification by the shareholders at each Annual General Meeting be and is hereby ratified 
to hold the office from the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of the 35th AGM of 
the Company to be held in the year 2027, at such remuneration as may be determined 
by the Board of Directors of the Company in consultation with the Statutory Auditors." 
  
 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to 
take such steps and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered 
necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this Resolution.”  
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SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 
 

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a SPECIAL 
RESOLUTION:  
 

To regularize the appointment of Mrs. Namburi Saineela Jahnavi, as Non-Executive 
Independent Director of the Company: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and any other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in 
force) Mrs. Namburi Saineela Jahnavi, who was appointed as Additional Director on 14th 
August, 2024 and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from 
a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed 
as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company for a period of five years i.e from 
the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Annual General 
Meeting to be held in the year 2029.  
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Directors of the Company, be and is hereby severally 
authorized to file necessary returns/forms to the Registrar of Companies and to do all 
such acts, deeds and things that may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for 
the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 
 
5. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as SPECIAL 
RESOLUTION:  
  
 
To re-appoint Mrs. Nalgonda Sujatha (DIN: 08482301) as Non-Executive 
Independent Director of the Company: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and any other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with schedule IV of the 
Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s), thereof, for the time being 
in force) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as 
amended from time to time, and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors, Mrs. Nalgonda Sujatha (DIN: 
08482301), who holds office of Independent Director up to this AGM, and who has 
submitted a declaration that she meets the criteria for independence as provided under 
Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 and who was 
appointed as Director of the Company in Annual General Meeting held in year 2019 by 
the members of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General 
Meeting in terms of Section 161 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
203 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and 
Article of Association, and pursuant to recommendation of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, and being eligible offer herself for 
re-appointment, and in respect of whom the company has received a notice in writing 
under Section 160(1) of the Act from a Member signifying his intention to propose Mrs. 
Nalgonda Sujatha (DIN: 08482301), candidature for the office of the Director, be and is 
hereby re-appointed as a Non-executive Independent Director of the Company, not liable 
to retire by rotation, for a second term of five consecutive years up to 2029. 
 



TELECANOR GLOBAL LIMITED 2024 

 

 
4 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised to do 
all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary, usual or expedient 
for giving effect to the above resolution.” 
 
6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a SPECIAL 
RESOLUTION: 
 
To shift the registered office of the Company from “State of Telangana” to the 
“State of Andhra Pradesh” and consequent amendment to Memorandum of 
Association of the Company:   
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 12, 13 read with Rule 30 of 
Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014, as amended and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and/or SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and subject to approval of Regional Director or the 
Central Government and such other approvals, permissions and sanction, as may be 
required under the provisions of the said laws or under any other law for the time being 
in force or any statutory modification or amendment thereof, consent of the members be 
and is hereby accorded to shift the registered office of the Company from “State of 
Telangana” to the “State of Andhra Pradesh” and that Clause-II of the Memorandum of 
Association of the Company be substituted by the following Clause II”.   
 
II. The registered office of the Company will be situated in the “State of Andhra Pradesh”. 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT upon the approval of the Regional Director and the 
aforesaid resolution becoming effective, the Registered Office of the Company will be 
shifted from the State of Telangana to such place in the State of Andhra Pradesh as may 
be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company”.   
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the 
Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter called the “Board”, which term shall be 
deemed to include any person(s) authorized and/ or Committee which the Board may 
have constituted or hereinafter constitute to exercise its powers including the powers 
conferred by this Resolution), be and is hereby authorized to agree to and make and 
accept such conditions, modifications and alterations stipulated by any one of the 
authorities, statutory or otherwise, while according approval, consent as may be 
considered necessary and to appoint counsels and advisors, file applications/ petitions, 
issue notice, advertisements,  obtain orders of shifting of Registered Office from the 
concerned authorities and take such steps and to do such acts, deeds and things as they 
may deem necessary and proper in this matter”. 
 
7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a SPECIAL 
RESOLUTION: 
 
Issuance of Convertible Warrants to the Promoters and Promoter group on a 
preferential basis: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 42, 62 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”), read with the Companies 
(Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, and Companies (Share Capital and 
Debentures) Rules, 2014, (including any amendment(s), modification(s) or re-enactment 
thereof), for the time being in force and in accordance with the Securities and Exchange 
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Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as 
amended (the “ICDR Regulations”) and the Securities and  Exchange Board of India 
(Substantial Acquisitions and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, as amended (the “Takeover 
Regulations”) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (the “LODR Regulations”) 
and any other rules, regulations, guidelines, notifications, circulars and clarifications 
issued thereunder from time to time by the Government of India, the Reserve Bank of 
India, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) and the Stock Exchange 
where the shares of the Company are listed (“Stock Exchange”)  and any other guidelines 
and clarifications issued by any other appropriate authority whether in India or abroad, 
from time to time, to the extent applicable including the enabling provisions of the 
Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company, and subject to 
necessary approvals, sanctions, permissions of appropriate statutory/regulatory and/or 
other authorities and persons, if applicable and subject to such conditions and 
modifications as may be prescribed by any of them while granting such 
approvals/sanctions/permissions and/or consents, if any, and which may be agreed by 
the board of directors of the Company (hereinafter referrer red to as Board) which term 
shall be deemed to include any committee(s) which the board has constituted or may 
constitute to exercise its powers, including the powers conferred on the Board by this 
resolution) consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the 
Board to create, issue, offer and allot from time to time in one or more tranches:-  
 

 25,00,000 (Twenty-Five lakhs) Equity warrants (‘Warrants’), each carrying a right 

exercisable by the Warrant holder to subscribe to one Equity Share per Warrant, at 

a price (including the Warrant subscription price and the Warrant exercise price) of 

Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) per Warrant aggregating to Rs. 2,50,00,000/- (Rupees 

two crores fifty lakhs only) to the Promoters and Promoter Group of the Company 

(hereinafter “issue of warrants”) as follows: 

Sl. No. Name Category No. of Warrants 

1 Mrs. Vijaya Lakshmi Praturi 

(Proposed Allottee) 

Promoter 25,00,000 

 
For cash and in such form and manner and in accordance with the provisions of 
SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and SEBI Takeover Regulations or other applicable laws and 
on such terms and conditions as the Board may, in its absolute discretion think fit 
and without requiring any further approval or consent of the Members”. 

 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in terms of the provisions of Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR 
Regulations, the relevant date for determining the floor price for the Preferential 
Allotment of the Equity Share Warrants is Saturday August 31, 2024 being the date 30 
days prior to the date of this Annual General Meeting.” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT without prejudice to the generality of the above, the issue 
of Warrants and the resultant equity shares to be allotted on exercise of such warrants 
shall be subject to the following terms and conditions apart from others as prescribed 
under applicable laws: 
 

i. The Warrant holder shall, subject to the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and other 
applicable rules, regulations and laws, be entitled to exercise the warrants in one 
or more tranches within a period of 18 (Eighteen) months from the date of 
allotment of the warrants by issuing a written notice to the Company specifying 
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the number of warrants proposed to be exercised. The Company shall accordingly 
issue and allot the corresponding number of Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 
10/- each to the Warrant holder. 
  

ii. An amount equivalent to 25% of the Warrant issue price shall be payable at the 
time of subscription and allotment of each Warrant and the balance 75% of the 
Warrant issue price shall be payable by the warrant holder on or before the 
exercise of the entitlement attached to Warrant(s) to subscribe to Equity Share(s).  
 

iii. In the event that, a Warrant Holder does not exercise the Warrants within a period 
of 18 (Eighteen) Months from the date of allotment of such Warrants, the 
unexercised Warrants shall lapse and the amount paid by the Warrant holders on 
such Warrants shall stand forfeited by Company. 

 
iv. The Price determined above and the number of Equity Shares to be allotted on 

exercise of the Warrants shall be subject to appropriate adjustments as permitted 
under the rules, regulations and laws, as applicable from time to time.  
 

v. Apart from the said right of adjustment mentioned in (iv) above, the Warrants 
themselves, until exercise of the Conversion option and allotment of Equity 
Shares, do not give the Warrant holder thereof any rights akin to that of the 
Shareholder(s) of the Company. 
 

vi. The Company shall procure the listing and trading approvals for the Equity 
Shares to be issued and allotted to the Warrant holders upon exercise of the 
Warrants from the relevant Stock Exchanges in accordance with the Listing 
Regulations and all other applicable laws, rules and regulations. 
 

vii. The Equity Shares so allotted on exercise of the Warrants shall be in 
dematerialized form and shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum 
and Articles of Association of the Company and shall rank pari passu in all 
respects (including the right to receive dividend and voting powers), with the then 
existing Equity Shares of the Company bearing ISIN INE381G01013. 
 

viii. The Warrants and Equity Shares issued pursuant to the exercise of the Warrants 
shall be locked-in as prescribed under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations from time to 
time. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to, do all such acts, 
deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute discretion deemed necessary or 
desirable to give effect to the above resolutions, including without limitation to issue and 
allot Equity Shares upon exercise of the Warrants, to issue certificates/clarifications on 
the issue and allotment of Warrants and thereafter allotment of Equity Shares further to 
exercise of the Warrants, effecting any modifications to the foregoing, (including to 
determine, vary, modify or alter any of the terms and conditions of the Warrants 
including deciding the size and timing of any tranche of the Warrants), entering into 
contracts, arrangements, agreements memoranda, documents to give effect to the 
resolutions above (including for appointment of agencies, consultants, intermediaries 
and advisors for managing issuance of Warrants and listing and trading of Equity Shares 
issued on exercise of Warrants) including making applications to Stock Exchanges for 
obtaining of in-principal approval, filing of requisite documents with the Registrar of 
Companies, National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited (CDSL) , and/or such other authorities as may be necessary for the 
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purpose, seeking approvals from lenders (where applicable), to take all such steps as 
may be necessary for the admission of the Warrants and Equity Shares (to be issued on 
exercise of the Warrants) with the depositories viz., NSDL and CDSL and for the credit of 
such Warrants/Shares to be respective dematerialized securities account of the proposed 
allottees, and to delegate all or any of the powers conferred by the aforesaid resolutions 
on it to any committee of directors, or any director(s) or officer(s) of the Company and to 
revoke and substitute such delegation from time to time, as deemed fit by the Board, to 
give effect to the above resolutions, and also to initiate all necessary actions for and to 
settle all questions, difficulties, disputes or doubts whatsoever that may arise, including 
without limitation in connection with the issue and utilization of proceeds, thereof, and 
take all steps and decision in this regard”. 
 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to 
take such steps and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered 
necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this Resolution.” 

 
                

                               By order of the Board of Directors 
       For Telecanor Global Limited         

 
                                                             Sd/- 

                                                         Dhawal Doshi 
                                               Company Secretary 

 
Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 6th September’ 2024                       
 
Registered office: 
CS – 1, 6-3-626,   
Parameshwar, Anand Nagar 
Khairabad  
Hyderabad -500004,  
Telengana 
 
NOTES:  
 
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its General Circular No. 09/2023 dated 25th 
September, 2023 and SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-
2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated 7th October, 2023, read with other circulars issued for this 
purpose from time to time have permitted the companies to conduct their AGMs through 
Video Conference (VC)/Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) facility on or before 30th 
September 2024 in accordance with the framework provided therein. In compliance with 
the said MCA Circulars, readwith the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the 
provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 (“Listing Regulations”) and the Secretarial Standard-2 (SS-2) on General Meetings 
as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI). 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and 
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 
(as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 
08, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 05, 2020  and May 05, 2023 the Company is providing 
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facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at 
the EGM/AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with 
Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic 
means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote 
e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by 
CDSL. 
 
In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 
2020, the Notice calling the EGM/AGM has been uploaded on the website of the 
Company at www.telecanor.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of 
the Stock Exchanges i.e., BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the EGM/AGM Notice 
is also available on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting 
facility) i.e., www.evotingindiacom 
 

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating 
to the Businesses to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto. 
    

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
(AGM) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL 
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF 
THE COMPANY. THE PROXY FORM IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE 
LODGED WITH THE COMPANY AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE NOT LATER THAN 
FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE TIME OF COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.  

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the 
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting 
rights provided that a member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the 
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person 
shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the 
Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of the Board 
Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the 
Meeting. 
 

3. Route-map to the venue of the Meeting is provided in the Annual Report for the 
convenience of the members. 
 

4. Members/proxies are requested to produce the enclosed attendance slip duly filled up 
and signed as per specimen signature recorded with the Company for admission to the 
meeting hall. 
 

5. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their client ID 
and DPID numbers for easier identification of attendance at the meeting.  
 

6. An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act, setting out the material 
facts and reasons for the proposed ordinary and special resolutions are appended herein 
below along with Form for your consideration. 
 

7. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain 
closed from Tuesday, 24th September, 2024 to Monday, 30th September, 2024 (both days 
inclusive) in connection with the AGM.  
 

8. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips alongwith copies of the 
Notice/Annual Report at the meeting. Please note that the copies of the report will NOT 
be distributed and/or be made available at the meeting. 
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9. Members desirous of getting any information on the accounts or operations of the 
Company are requested to forward their queries to the Company at least seven days prior 
to the meeting so that the required information can be made available at the Meeting.  
 

10. All relevant documents referred to in the Notice are available for inspection by the 
members at the registered office of the Company during business hours on working days 
up to the date of the AGM. 
 

11. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, 
maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Register of Contracts or 
Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM. 
 

12. Members are requested to notify immediately any change of address or bank mandates to 
their respective Depository Participant(s) in respect of their holding in electronic form 
and to the RTA, Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd., Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estt, 
J.R.Boricha Marg, Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400011 in respect of physical share folios, if 
any. 
 

13. The Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. 
Members holding shares in the electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their 
PAN to their Depository Participant(s). Members holding shares in physical form can 
submit their PAN to the Company / RTA. 
 

14.  To comply with the provisions of Sections 88 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 
3 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is 
required to update its database by incorporating some additional details of its members. 
Members are thus requested to kindly submit their e-mail ID and other details vide 
Members Database Updation Form attached with this Annual Report by filling up and 
signing at the appropriate place in the said form and return the same to the RTA. The e-
mail ID provided shall be updated subject to successful verification of your signature(s) 
as per record available with the RTA of the Company. 

 

15. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for F.Y 2023-24 with Notice of the 32nd Annual 
General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting 
is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered with the 
Company/Depository Participants(s). Members (Physical/Demat) who have not registered 
their email addresses with the company can get the same registered with the company by 
sending an email to support@purvashare.com. and telecanor@gmail.com. Please note 
that in terms of MCA directive, physical copy of the Annual Report will not be sent to the 
shareholders. The entire set of annual report can also be downloaded from the 
Company’s website at www.telecanor.com. 

 

16. Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated 25th January, 2022 has 
mandated the Listed Companies to issue securities in demat form only while processing 
service requests viz., issue of duplicate securities certificate, claim from unclaimed 
Suspense Account, renewal/exchange of securities certificate, endorsement, sub-
division/splitting of securities certificate, consolidation of securities certificates/folios, 
transmission and transposition. Accordingly, Members are requested to make service 
request by submitting a duly filled and signed form ISR-4, the format of which is 
available on the website of RTA at https://www.purvashare.com. Members holding 
Equity Shares of the Company in physical form are requested to kindly get their Equity 

http://www.telecanor.com/
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Shares converted into demat/electronic form since transfer of equity shares/issuance of 
equity shares in physical form have been disallowed by SEBI. 

 

17. As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the facility for 
making/varying/cancelling nominations is available to individuals’ holding shares in the 
Company. Nominations can be made in Form SH-13 and any variation/cancellation 
thereof can be made by giving notice in Form SH-14, prescribed under the Companies 
(Share capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 for the purpose. The Forms can be obtained 
from the RTA at https://www.purvashare.com. The Members holding shares in demat 
form may contact their respective depository participant(s) for making such nominations. 

 

18. SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/ MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 
(‘Circular’) dated 3rd November, 2021 has provided common and simplified norms for 
processing investor’s service request by RTA’s and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC and 
Nomination details. As per the said Circular, it is mandatory for the shareholders holding 
securities in physical form to inter-alia furnish PAN, KYC and Nomination details. 
Physical folios wherein the PAN, KYC and Nomination details are not available shall be 
frozen by the RTA on or after 1st April, 2024. Holders of such frozen folios shall be 
eligible to lodge their grievance or avail service request from the RTA only after furnishing 
the complete documents / details. Similarly, the holders of such frozen folios shall be 
intimated in case of any payment including dividend, interest or redemption stating that 
such payment is due and shall be made electronically upon furnishing complete 
documents / details. Pursuant to the said Circular, the Company has sent individual 
letters to all the Members holding shares of the Company in physical form for furnishing 
their PAN, KYC details (i.e., Postal Address with Pin Code, email address, mobile number, 
bank account details) and Nomination details through Form ISR-1. The said Form ISR-1 
can be downloaded from the website of the RTA at https://www.purvashare.com 
 

19. Information and other instructions relating to e-voting.  

(a) In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014 as 
substituted by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment, Rules 
2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their 
right to vote on resolutions proposed to be passed at the 32nd AGM by electronic means. 
The members may cast their votes using an electronic voting system from a place other 
than the venue of the meeting (‘remote e-voting’). The Company has engaged the services 
of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) as agency to provide e-voting 
facility.  
 

(b) The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed CS Manjula Poddar, Practicing 
Company Secretary (FCS No.: 9426/ CP No.: 11252), Company Secretary, Kolkata, as the 
Scrutinizer to conduct and scrutinize the remote e-voting process and the voting process 
at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner.  
 

(c) The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the meeting and 
members attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote by remote e-voting 
shall be able to exercise their rights at the meeting. The members who have cast their 
vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting but shall not be 
entitled to cast their vote again.  
 

(d) The remote e-voting period commences on Friday, 27th September, 2024 (9:00 a.m.) 
and ends on Sunday, 29th September, 2024 (5:00 p.m.). During this period, Members of 

https://www.purvashare.com/
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the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the 
cut-off date, i.e. 23rd September, 2024, may cast their vote through remote e-voting. The 
remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on 
a resolution is cast by the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it 
subsequently. 
 

(e) The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up 
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, i.e. 23rd September, 2024. A 
person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of 
Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be 
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the meeting through 
ballot paper.  
 
(f) Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes member of the 
Company after dispatch of the Notice of AGM and holding shares as on the cut-off date 
i.e. 23rd September, 2024 may obtain the User Id and password by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact to the RTA at 2301 6761/8261. However, if 
the member is already registered with CDSL for remote evoting then he can use his 
exiting user ID and password for casting the vote through e-voting. If you forgot your 
password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option 
available on www.evotingindia.com or contact CDSL at the toll free no.: 1800-200-5533.  
 
(g) The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the 
votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting 
in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and 
shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated 
scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or 
a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the 
result of the voting forthwith. Further, in accordance with Regulation 44(3) of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company shall 
submit to the Stock Exchange, details of the Voting results in the prescribed format 
within forty-eight hours of conclusion of the AGM. The results declared along with the 
consolidated scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the Company’s website 
www.telecanor.com and on the website of CDSL www.cdslindia.com.The result shall 
simultaneously be communicated to the BSE Ltd. 
 
(h) Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions proposed in the Notice 
shall be deemed to have been passed on the date of the Meeting i.e. 30th September, 
2024. 
 

18. A. The instructions for remote e-voting are as under: 
 

(i) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to 
vote at the meeting venue. 
 

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com 
 

(iii) Click on “Shareholders” tab. 
 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID 
 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
 

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with 
the Company. 
 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.telecanor.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com 
and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be 
used. 
 

(vii) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:  
 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical 
Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax 
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as 
physical shareholders). 
 
Members who have not updated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the 
sequence number which is printed on Postal Ballot / Attendance 
Slip indicated in the PAN Field. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in 
the company records for the said demat account or folio in 
dd/mm/yyyy format. 

Dividend Bank 
Details 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat 
account or in the company records for the said demat account or 
folio. 
Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If 
the details are not recorded with the depository or company please 
enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details 
field as mentioned in instruction (iv). 

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
 

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login 
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by 
the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are 
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is 
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. 
 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the TELECANOR GLOBAL LIMITED on which you choose to 
vote. 
 

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same 
the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES 
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the 
Resolution. 
 

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 
details. 
 

(xiv) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to 
change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 
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(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 
your vote. 
 

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to 
print” option on the Voting page. 
 

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User ID 
and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as 
prompted by the system. 
 

(xviii) Note for Non-Individual Shareholders and Custodians 
 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and 
Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves 
as Corporates. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity 
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the 
admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the 
account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on 
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they 
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format 
in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the 
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at 
www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

  
 

B.  In case of members receiving the physical copy: 
 
 

(A) Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xviii) above to cast vote. 
 

(B) The voting period will commence from Friday, 27th September, 2024, (9.00 a.m.) and 
will end on Sunday, 29th September, 2024, (5.00 p.m.). During this period shareholders 
of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 
the cut off date i.e. 23rd September, 2024, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting 
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 
 

(C) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the 
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at 
www.evotingindia.co.in under section or write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

                
 

 By order of the Board of Directors 
       For Telecanor Global Limited         

                                                             Sd/- 
                         Dhawal Doshi 

Place: Hyderabad                                                      Company Secretary 
Date: 6th September’ 2024 
 
 
 
 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013  
 

ITEM NO.4 
 

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, appointed Mrs. Namburi Saineela Jahnavi, as an Additional Director of the 
Company and also an Independent Director, not liable to retire by rotation, for a term of 
5 years i.e. from 14th August, 2024 to 13th August, 2029, subject to approval of the 
Members. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act and Article of the 
Articles of Association of the Company, Mrs. Namburi Saineela Jahnavi, shall hold office 
up to the date of this AGM and is eligible to be appointed as a Non-executive 
Independent Director. The Company has, in terms of Section 160(1) of the Act, received 
in writing a notice from a Member, proposing his candidature for the office of Director.  
 

The Company has received a declaration from Mrs. Namburi Saineela Jahnavi, to the 
effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act 
and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”).  
 

In the opinion of the Board, Mrs. Namburi Saineela Jahnavi, fulfills the conditions 
specified in the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations for appointment as Independent 
Director and is independent of the management of the Company. The terms and 
conditions of his appointment shall be open for inspection by the Members at the 
Registered Office of the Company on all working days (Monday to Friday) between 1:00 
P.M. to 3:00 P.M. up to date of AGM. 
 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, the 
appointment of Mrs. Namburi Saineela Jahnavi as an Independent Director is now being 
placed before the Members for their approval.  
 

Board recommends the Resolution at Item No. 4 of this Notice for approval of the 
Members. Except Mrs. Namburi Saineela Jahnavi and his relatives, none of the Directors 
and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their respective relatives is, in any 
way, concerned or interested, in the Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of this Notice. 
 

ITEM NO.5 
 

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, re-appointed Mrs. Nalgonda Sujatha (DIN: 08482301), as an Independent 
Director, not liable to retire by rotation, for a term of 5 years i.e. upto 2024, subject to 
approval of the Members. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act and 
Article of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mrs. Nalgonda Sujatha (DIN: 
08482301) shall hold office up to 32nd AGM. The Company has, in terms of Section 
160(1) of the Act, received in writing a notice from a Member, proposing his candidature 
for the office of Director.  
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The Company has received a declaration from Mrs. Nalgonda Sujatha (DIN: 08482301) to 
the effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the 
Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”).  
 

In the opinion of the Board, Mrs. Nalgonda Sujatha (DIN: 08482301), fulfills the 
conditions specified in the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations for appointment as 
Independent Director and is independent of the management of the Company. The terms 
and conditions of her appointment shall be open for inspection by the Members at the 
Registered Office of the Company on all working days (Monday to Friday) between 1:00 
P.M. to 3:00 P.M. up to date of AGM. 
 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, the 
appointment of Mrs. Nalgonda Sujatha (DIN: 08482301) as an Independent Director is 
now being placed before the Members for their approval.  
 

Board recommends the Resolution at Item No. 5 of this Notice for approval of the 
Members. Except Mrs. Nalgonda Sujatha (DIN: 08482301) and her relatives, None of the 
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their respective relatives is, 
in any way, concerned or interested, in the Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of this 
Notice. 
 
 

ITEM NO.6 
 

Presently, the Company’s Registered Office is located at State of Telangana. However, to 
have effective and smooth conduct of the Company's operations, the Board of Directors of 
the Company vide their authorization, approved the shifting of registered office of the 
Company to State of Andhra Pradesh, as may be determined by the Board of Directors of 
the Company and consequential amendments in the Memorandum of Association of the 
Company, subject to all applicable regulatory approvals. The proposed shifting would 
also enable the Company Management to monitor its business more economically, viably 
and efficiently and to streamline its various corporate functions at reduced cost with 
better administrative control, supervision and convenience which would facilitate 
enlarging its business operations.   
 

In terms of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made 
thereunder, the proposed shifting of registered office requires the Company to alter MOA 
of the Company and to obtain necessary approval of the Members by way of Special 
Resolution. The Board recommends the Resolution as set out at Item No. 6 for approval 
of the members as Special Resolution. The MOA, proposed to be amended in the manner 
as mentioned above, is being uploaded on the Company's website for perusal by the 
Members. A copy of the existing and proposed MOA would also be available for 
inspection by the members at the registered office and corporate office of the Company 
on all working days (Monday to Friday) between 1.00 P.M. to 3.00 P.M. up to the date of 
AGM. 
 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Persons of the Company or their relatives is/are 
in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution, set 
out at Item No. 6 of the Notice. 
 
ITEM NO.7 
 

In terms of Section 62(1)(c), read with Section 42 of the Companies Act,2013 and rules 
made thereunder (“the Act”) and in accordance with the provisions of Chapter V 
“Preferential Issue” of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations as amended and, on the terms, and 
conditions and formalities as stipulated in the Act and the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the 
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Preferential Issue requires the approval of the Members by way of Special Resolution. The 
Board therefore, seeks approval of the Members as set out in the notice, by way of special 
resolution.: 
 
The following disclosures for the issue of equity shares and warrants on preferential 
basis are made in accordance with the provisions of Section 62 and The Companies 
(Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 and SEBI (ICDR) Regulations: 
 
i. The objects of the preferential issue: 
 
The Company proposes to utilize the proceeds of the issue to meet the working Capital 
expenditure of the proposed expansions of the operations of the Company 
. 
ii. The total number of shares or other securities to be issued: 
 
A total of 25,00,000 (Twenty-Five Lakhs) share warrants is proposed to be offered to Ms. 
Vijaya Lakshmi Praturi with a right to subscribe for one share for each warrant held. The 
equity warrants will be issued at a price of Rs. 10/- with a right to the warrant holder for 
and be allotted one equity share of the value of Rs. 10. 
 
iii. Intention of Promoters, directors or key managerial personnel to subscribe to 
the offer: 
 

Promoters, is intending to participate/ subscribe to the proposed issue for mobilising the 
funds for its working capital requirements and further expansion and no other directors 
or key managerial personnel of the Company are subscribing to this offer. 
 

iv. The Shareholding pattern of the Company before and after the allotment of 
securities 

Sl. 
No 

Category Pre-Issue 
Shareholding as 
on 30th June, 
2024 

Post Issue of 
Equity 
Shareholding 

Post Conversion of 
Equity Warrants 
Shareholding 

No. of 
Shares 
held 

% No. of 
Shares 
held 

% No. of 
Shares 
held 

% 

A Promoters and Promoters Group holding: 

1 INDIAN       

 Individual/HUF 2618714 22.99 2618714 22.99 5118714 37.75 

 Bodies Corporate - - - - - - 

 Sub Total 2618714 22.99 2618714 22.99 5118714 37.75 

2 Foreign Promoters - - - - - - 

 Sub Total (A) 2618714 22.99 2618714 22.99 5118714 37.75 

B Non-Promoter Holding 

1 Institution       

a) Financial 
Institutions/Banks 

16100 0.14 16100 0.14 16100 0.12 

b)  Foreign Bodies 
Corporate 

- - - - - - 

2 Non-Institution - - - - - - 

a) Individuals 7944374 72.51 7944374 72.51 7944374 58.61 



TELECANOR GLOBAL LIMITED 2024 

 

 
17 

b)  Indian Bodies 
Corporate 

71124 0.77 71124 0.77 71124 0.52 

c) NRI (Repatriable) 195607 1.72 195607 1.72 195607 1.44 

d) NRI (non-
Repatriable) 

- - - - - - 

e)  Clearing Members - - - - - - 

f) Directors - - - - - - 

g) Trusts - - - - - - 

h)  NBFC - - - - - - 

i) Others 211995 1.86 211995 1.86 211995 1.56 

 Sub-Total (B) 8439200 77.01 8439200 77.01 8439200 62.25 

 Total (A) + (B) 11057914 100.00 11057914 100.00 13557914 100.00 

 

* Partly paid-up shares 3,33,000 
 

v. The proposed time within which the allotment shall be completed: 
 

Under Regulation 170 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, Preferential Allotment of the 
Equity Shares is required to be completed within a period of 15 (fifteen) days from the 
date of passing of the special resolution of the shareholders of the Company or within the 
statutory time limits prescribed by the regulatory authorities subject to all the necessary 
approvals being in place. If any approval or permissions by any regulatory or statutory 
authority or the Central Government for allotment is pending, the period of 15 (fifteen) 
days shall commence from the date of such approval or permission being obtained. 
 

vi. The identity of the natural persons who are the ultimate beneficial owners of 
the 
shares proposed to be allotted and/or who ultimately control the proposed 
allotters. 
 

Equity Share Warrants allotted to the natural persons. 
 

vii. The names of the proposed allottees and the percentage of post preferential 
offer capital that may be held by them: 
 

SI. No. Name of the 
Proposed Allottees 

% Post Issue of Equity 
Shares 

% Post Conversion of Equity 
Warrants 

1 Mrs. Vijaya 
Lakshmi Praturi 

13.31% 29.62% 

 
Viii Requirements as to re-computation of price: 

 

The Company undertakes that the price of the share warrants shall be recomputed in 
terms of the SEBI (ICDR) regulations where required to do so. In all undertakes that if 
the 
amount payable on account of re computation of price is not paid within the time 
stipulated in the regulations the warrants shall continue to be locked in till the time 
such amount is paid by the allottees.  
 

ix. Undertaking that if the amount payable on account of the re-computation of price is 
not paid within the time stipulated in these regulations, the specified securities shall 
continue to be locked- in till the time such amount is paid by the allottees.  

 

x. Disclosures specified in Schedule VI, if the issuer or any of its promoters or directors 
is a 178 [wilful defaulter or a fraudulent borrower]. Not Applicable  
 

xi. The class or classes of persons to whom the allotment is proposed to be made: 
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Name of 
Investor 

Identity of 
Natural Person 
who are the 
Ultimate 
Beneficial 
Owner of the 
Shares proposed 
to be 
issued 
 
 

Pre-Issue  
 
 

Post Issue of 
Equity Shares 

Post Conversion 
of 
Equity Warrants 

No. of 
Shares 

% No. of 
Shares 

% No. of 
Shares 

% 

Mrs. 
Vijaya 
Lakshmi 
Praturi  

Mrs. Vijaya 
Lakshmi Praturi 

1516366 13.31 1516366 13.31 4016366 29.62 

xii. The price or price band at which the allotment is proposed: 
 

Pursuant to the Regulation 165 of the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2018 the price of the infrequently traded shares is Rs. 10/- 
per Equity warrant based on the certificate obtained from an Independent Registered 
Valuer Mr. Vollala Pradeep Kumar (Regn. No. IBBI/RV/07/2021/14469) dt. 2nd August, 
2024.  
 

xiii. Basis on which the price has been arrived at: 
 

The equity shares of Company are listed on Stock Exchange viz. BSE Limited and are not 
frequently traded. Hence the price per Equity Share Warrant is arrived at on the basis of 
regulation 165. 
 

xiv. The relevant date on the basis of which price has been arrived at: 
 

Monday, 31st August, 2024 being the 30 days prior to the date of Annual General 
Meeting i.e. 30th September, 2024. 
 

xv. Change in control, if any in the Company that would occur consequent to the 
preferential offer: 
 

There shall be no change in the management or control of the Company pursuant to 
the aforesaid issue and allotment of Equity Warrants including the conversion there of 
into Equity Shares of the Company. 
xvi. Number of persons to whom allotment on preferential basis have already been made 
during the year, in terms of number of securities as well as price: Nil 
 
xvii Justification for the allotment proposed to be made for consideration other than 
cash together with valuation report of the registered valuer: Not Applicable 
  

xviii. Lock-In Period: 
 

The Equity Shares being allotted pursuant to exercise of such warrants shall be subject 
to a Lock-in for such period as specified under Regulation 167 of the SEBI (ICDR) 
Regulations. 
 

xix. Listing: 
 

The Company will make an application to the Stock Exchanges at which the existing 
shares are already listed, for equity shares that will be issued on conversion of Equity 
Warrants. Such Equity Shares, once allotted, shall rank pari passu with the existing 
equity shares of the Company in all respects, including dividend. 
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xx. Practicing Company Secretary's Certificate: 
 

As the Company shares are not frequently traded the price of the Shares of the proposed 
allotment of Equity Share Warrants is obtained from an Independent Registered Valuer 
as per the regulation 165 instead of Practising Company Secretary of the Company. The 
Independent Registered Valuer certificate has been hosted on the Company’s website 
http://www.telecanor.com and can be viewed on the link. 
 
xxi. Other Disclosures/Undertaking: 
 
a) It is hereby confirmed that neither the Company nor its Directors and to the 
Company's Knowledge any of its Promoters is a wilful defaulter or fraudulent borrower. 
 

b) The Proposed Allottee has not sold any equity shares during the six months preceding 
the Relevant Date. 
 

c) The approval of the Members by way of Special Resolution is required in term of the 
applicable provisions of Sections 23, 42 and 62 of the Act read with applicable rules 
thereto and relevant provisions of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and accordingly the 
approval of the Members of the Company is being sought. 
 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company believe that the proposed issue is in the best 
interest of the Company and its Members and therefore recommends the Special 
Resolutions as set out Item No. 6 in the accompanying notice for your approval. 
 
 

None of the Directors or any Key Managerial Personnel(s) of the Company or their 
respective relatives are concerned or interested financially or otherwise, either directly or 
indirectly in passing of the said Resolution, save and except to the extent of their 
respective interest as shareholders of the Company. 
 
                                                                                                                                                          

         By order of the Board of Directors 
       For Telecanor Global Limited         

                
                                              Sd/- 

                                                         Dhawal Doshi 
                                     Company Secretary 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 6th September’ 2024                       
 

Registered office: 
CS – 1, 6-3-626,   
Parameshwar, Anand Nagar 
Khairabad  
Hyderabad -500004,  
Telangana 
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INFORMATION OF DIRECTORS BEING PROPOSED FOR APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AS 
PER REGULATION 26(4) AND 36(3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD - 2 ’’GENERAL 
MEETING” IS GIVEN BELOW: 
 

Particulars Pagidala Brahamananda 

Reddy 

Namburi Saineela 

Jahnavi 

Nalgonda Sujatha 

Date of Birth 7th April’ 1971 7th January’ 1994 29th April’ 1985 

Expertise in specific 

functional area/Brief 

Resume 

Having a experience in 

the field of Finance and 

Accounts.   

Having a experience in 

the field of Operations 

and Marketing. 

Having a experience in 

the field of 

Administration & 

Marketing. 

Qualification Graduate Graduate B.Com   

No. of equity shares held in 

the Company 

NIL NIL NIL 

List of Directorship in other 

entities 

No Such No Such No Such 

Membership/Chairmanship 

of Committees of other 

listed entities 

No Such 

 

No Such No Such 

No. of Board Meetings 

attended during the year 

6 (Six) N.A No Such 

 

Terms and Conditions of 

re-appointment 

To be decided on 

mutual basis. 

To be decided on 

mutual basis. 

To be decided on 

mutual basis. 

Remuneration to be paid (if 

applicable) 

NIL Sitting Fees Sitting Fees 

Relationship with any 

Director (s)/Key Managerial 

Personnel of the Company. 

No Such No Such No Such. 
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Justification for appointing 

as a Director 

To look after the 

Finance and Accounts. 

To look after the 

Operations and 

Marketing. 

To look after the 

Administration and 

Marketing Matters. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Director’s Report 
 

Your Directors hereby present the 32nd Annual Report together with the Audited 
Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024.  
 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
  
The Company’s financial performance for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 is 
summarised below: 
                          (Amount in Lakh.)        

 
FINANCIAL  RESULTS 

 
2023-24 

 
2022-23 

 
Income from Operation including other Income  
 
Total Expenditure 
 
Gross Profit / (Loss) after Interest 
 
Depreciation 
 
Profit/(Loss) After Tax 
 

 
25.74 

    
24.24 

______________ 
1.50 

 
 0.49 

 
- 
 

320.70 
_______________ 

(320.70) 
 

1.93 

     
1.01 

      
        

 
(322.63) 

     
       

 
DIVIDEND 
 

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend in view of the nominal profit in the 
present financial year. There is a nominal profit of 1.01 Lakhs in the current financial 
year against a loss of 322.63 Lakhs in the previous financial year. The main reason 
behind the low profit as the company has yet to start its operations in full swing and 
there is a less business opportunity due to global market scenario. 
 
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 
 

During the financial year under review, Rs. 1.01 was transferred to the General Reserve. 
The balance transferred in Reserves and Surplus as at 31st March, 2024, stood at Rs. 
1.01 Lakhs (previous year Rs 322.63 Lakhs).    
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BUSINESS OPERATIONS & OUTLOOK 
 

The Company is mainly in the business of providing ancillary services to the telecom 
industry, however the sector is still not encouraging and also there is lack of available 
prospects in the said industry and also the same is not visible at this point of time. 
However the company is marketing its IVR Systems and Core banking. The Company is 
also putting its best possible efforts to expand its VAS business. But due to these 
unavoidable circumstances the company was not able to start its operations.  
 

SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 
 

The authorised share capital of your company as on 31st March, 2024 was  
Rs.12,00,00,000 (Rupees Twelve Crores only) divided into 1,20,00,000 equity shares of 
Rs. 10/- each fully paid up. 
 
The paid up equity share capital of your Company as on 31st March, 2024 was Rs. 
11,39,09,140 (Rupees Eleven Crore Thirty Nine Lakhs Nine Thousand One Hundred and 
Forty only) divided into 1,13,90,914 equity shares of the face value of Rs. 10/- each fully 
paid up. 
 

RISKS AND AREAS OF CONCERN  
 

The Company has laid down a well-defined Risk Management Policy covering the risk 
mapping, trend analysis, risk exposure, potential impact and risk mitigation process. A 
detailed exercise is being carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitor both 
business and non-business risks. The Board periodically reviews the risks and suggests 
steps to be taken to control and mitigate the same through a properly defined framework. 
 

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 

The company had no subsidiary, joint venture and associate company during the year 
under review. 
 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN  
 

Under Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and read with 
Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract 
of the Annual Return is available on the website of the Company at: 
www.telecanor.com/.  
 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

(a) Retirement by Rotation 
 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the Articles of 
Association of the Company, Mr. Pagidala Brahamananda Reddy (DIN: 09003086), Director 
of the Company, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the 
Company and offers himself to be re-appointed as Executive Director of the company. 

(b) Appointment 
 

The company has placed for re-appointment of Mr. Pagidala Brahamananda Reddy as 
Executive Director of the company, director liable to retire by rotation. Brief resume of 
the Director proposed to be appointed/re-appointed as stipulated under Regulation 26(4) 
and 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
is given in the Notice convening the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
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The company has also placed for appointment of Mrs. Namburi Saineela Jahnavi, as Non-
Executive Independent Director of the company, director not liable to retire by rotation. 
Brief resume of the Director proposed to be appointed/re-appointed as stipulated under 
Regulation 26(4) and 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 is given in the Notice convening the 32nd Annual General Meeting of 
the Company. 

c) Cessation  
 

During the year Mr. Kuppili Rama Chandra Sekhar (DIN: 06998136) was resigned from 
the directorship of the company (w.e.f 14.08.2024), and the company appraised him for 
the time and services devoted by him to the company. 

Declaration from Independent Directors 

The Company has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of the 
Company confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed both 
under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 

The Independent Directors under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 declared 
that:  
 

1. They are not a promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company;  
 
2. They are not directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company.  
 

3. The independent Directors have/had no pecuniary relationship with company, its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the 
two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year;  
 

4. None of the relatives of the Independent Directors have or had pecuniary relationship 
or transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their 
promoters, or directors, amounting to two percent. or more of its gross turnover or total 
income or fifty Lakhs rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is 
lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current 
financial year;  
 

5. Independent Director, neither himself nor any of his relatives—  
 

employee of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the 
three financial years immediately preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to 
be appointed;  
 

years immediately preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed, 
of—  
 

a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company 
or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or  
 

d) Annual Performance and Board Evaluation  
 
The Board has devised a policy pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for 
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performance evaluation of the Board and individual Directors (including Independent 
Directors) and Committees which includes criteria for performance evaluation of Non-
executive Directors and Executive Directors. The Board has devised questionnaire to 
evaluate the performances of Board, Board Committees and individual Directors and 
Chairperson. The Chairman of respective Board Committees shared the report on 
evaluation with the respective committee members. The performance of each Committee 
was evaluated by the Board, based on report on evaluation received from respective 
Board Committees. The reports on performance evaluation of the individual Directors 
were reviewed by the Chairman of the Board. 
 

The evaluation framework for assessing the performance of Directors comprises of the 
following key areas: 
  

I. Attendance at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings;  
II. Quality of contribution to Board deliberations;  

III. Strategic perspectives or inputs regarding future growth of Company and its 
performance;  

IV. Providing perspectives and feedback going beyond information provided by the 
management 
 
 

e) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) 
 

Mrs. Pilli Swetha, Managing Director, Mr. Pagidala Brahamananda Reddy, Chief 
Financial Officer and Mr. Dhawal Doshi, Company Secretary are the Key Managerial 
Personnel of the Company. 
 
POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION  
 

The Board of Directors of the Company, based on the recommendation of the Nomination 
& Remuneration Committee has formulated a Remuneration Policy for selection and 
appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The 
Remuneration Policy is stated in the Corporate Governance Report. 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND ITS COMPOSITION  
 

The Audit Committee of the Company reviews the reports to be submitted to the Board of 
Directors with respect to auditing and accounting matters. It also overviews the 
Company’s internal control and financial reporting process. As on 31st March, 2024, the 
Audit Committee comprised of Mrs. Ratna Kumari Chiratanagandla, Mrs. Nalgonda 
Sujatha and Mr. Pagidala Brahamananda Reddy. Mrs. Ratna Kumari Chiratanagandla, is 
the Chairman of the Audit Committee. Mr. Dhawal Doshi, Company Secretary of the 
Company acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee. 
 

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD  
 

During the financial year 2023-2024, the Board met 6 (Six) times viz. 30.05.2023, 
12.08.2023, 14.08.2023, 6.9.2023, 14.11.2023 and 14.02.2024. The intervening gap 
between any two consecutive meetings was within the period as prescribed under the 
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 
 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT  
 

Your Directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information 
and explanations obtained by them and as required under Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 state that:  
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a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards 
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
 

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them 
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end 
of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;  
 

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud 
and other irregularities;  
 

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
 

e)  the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were 
operating effectively; and  
 

f) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and 
operating effectively. 

 

Remuneration to the Directors/KMP 

Sr. 
No. 

Names  Designation Remuneration in 
2023-24 

1. Pilli Swetha Managing Director 4,80,000/- 

2. Dhawal Doshi Company Secretary 1,80,000/- 
 

Managerial Remuneration and Particulars of Employees  
 

The Information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Remuneration) Rules 2014 in respect of 
the employees of the Company are given in Annexure - A forming part of the report. 
 

DEPOSITS  
 

During the financial year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits 
within the meaning of Section 73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 
 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 
REFERRED TO IN SECTION 188(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 

Your company has no material individual transactions with its related parties which are 
covered under section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, which are not in the ordinary 
course of business and not undertaken on an arm’s length basis during the financial 
year 2023-24. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013  

There are no Loans, guarantee or Investment as per Section 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVE 
 

As the company does not have net worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or 
turnover of rupees one thousand crores or more or a net profit of rupees five crore or 
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more during any financial year, the disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate 
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is not applicable. 

WHISTLE BLOWER / VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY  
 

As required under section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has 
established a mechanism for Directors and employees to report concerns about unethical 
behavior, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of code of conduct or ethics policy. The 
mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of director(s) / 
employee(s) who avails of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the 
Chairman of the Audit Committee in the exceptional cases. Vigil Mechanism policy is 
duly posted on the website of the company at www.telecanor.com.We affirm that during 
the financial year 2023-2024, no employee or director was denied access to the Audit 
Committee. 
 

Accordingly, ‘Whistle Blower Policy’ has been formulated with a view to provide a 
mechanism for the Directors and employees of the Company to approach the Chairman 
of the Audit Committee of the Company. 
 

The purpose of this policy is to provide a framework to promote responsible and secure 
whistle blowing. It protects employees willing to raise a concern about serious 
irregularities within the Company. 
 
STATUTORY AUDITORS 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rules made 
there under the Board of Directors of the Company has recommended the ratification of 
appointment of M/s K.K.Goel & Associates., Chartered Accountant (FRN No. 005299N) 
as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, subject to the approval of the Members of the 
Company in the Company’s ensuing Annual General Meeting. M/s K.K.Goel & 
Associates. shall hold office for a term of five years, from the conclusion of the 31st 
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 35th Annual General Meeting of the 
Company to be held in the year 2027, subject to ratification of their appointment by the 
members, if required, at every intervening Annual General Meeting held after this Annual 
General Meeting. The proposal of their appointment is included in the Notice of the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting for approval of the Members of the Company. M/s 
K.K.Goel & Associates. has furnished written consent and a confirmation to the effect 
that they are not disqualified to be appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company in 
terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed 
there under. 
 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the 
Board had appointed Mrs. Manjula Poddar, Practising Company Secretary, Kolkata 
[C.P.No, 11252], to undertake Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 
2023-2024. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed to this report as “Annexure B”. 
 

COST AUDITOR 
 

Our Company is yet to start its operations and hence not meeting the criteria of 
appointing the cost Auditor. Hence the same is not applicable on our company. 
 

 
 

 

INTERNAL AUDITORS 
 

CA Sriram, was appointed as Internal Auditor of the Company to conduct the Internal 
Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24. 
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AUDITORS’ REPORT AND SECRETARIAL AUDITORS’ REPORT  
 

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimer neither made 
by the Statutory Auditor in their Auditors’ report, there are some qualification remarks 
raised by the Secretarial Auditor in their Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 
2023-2024. 
 
 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO  
 

Particulars in respect of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange 
earnings and outgo, is annexed to this report as “Annexure C”. 
 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT  
 

Pursuant to Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Management Discussion and Analysis 
Report have been made a part of the Annual Report and is annexed to this report as 
“Annexure D”. 
 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  
 

Pursuant to Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Corporate Governance Report of your 
Company and a Certificate on Corporate Governance Compliance received from M/s 
K.K.Goel & Associates., Chartered Accountant, are annexed to this Annual report. 
 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS 
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND 
COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE  
 

There was no significant or material order passed by any regulator or court or tribunal, 
which impacts the going concern status of the Company or will have any bearing on 
Company's operations in future. 
 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS  
 

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate 
with the nature of its business, size and complexity of its operations. Internal control 
systems comprising of policies and procedures are designed to ensure reliability of 
financial reporting, compliance with policies, procedures, applicable laws and regulations 
and that all assets and resources are acquired economically and used efficiently and are 
adequately protected. 
 

PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL OF THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF 
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE  
 

The Company has in place an internal complaint committee under section 4 of The 
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013. During the year no complaint was filed before the said committee. 
 

The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the 
requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, An Internal Complaints Committee has also been set 
up to redress complaints received on sexual harassment. All employees (Permanent, 
contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. Your Directors state that 
during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
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POLICY ON ORDERLY SUCCESSION FOR APPOINTMENT 
 

The Board has framed a policy which lays down a framework in relation to Orderly 
succession of Directors senior Management based on recommendation made by 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 
 

The key features of the policy are as follows: 
 

• Criteria for appointment and removal of Director, key managerial personnel and senior 
management. 
• Criteria for performance evaluation. 
• Criteria for fixing the remuneration of Director, key managerial personnel and senior 
management. 
 

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 

Your company has organized a familiarisation programme for the independent directors 
as per the requirement of the Companies Act 2013 along with the requirements of SEBI 
(LODR), Regulations 2015. 
 

GREEN INITIATIVE IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

As part of green initiative, the electronic copies of this Annual Report including the 
Notice of the 32nd AGM are sent to all members whose email addresses are registered 
with the Company / Registrar / Depository Participant(s). As per SEBI Circular 
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12th May, 2020 the requirement of 
sending physical copies of annual report to those shareholders who have not registered 
their email addresses was dispensed with for Listed Entities who conducted their AGMs 
during the calendar year 2024. The same has been implemented for Listed Entities who 
conducted their AGMs during the calendar year 2021 vide SEBI Circular dated 15th 
January, 2021 and further during the calendar year 2022 vide SEBI Circular dated 13th 
May, 2022. In this respect the physical copies are not being sent to the shareholders. The 

copy of the same would be available on the website: http://telecanor.com/. The 

initiatives were taken for asking the shareholders to register or update their email 
addresses. The Company is providing e-voting facility to all its Members to enable them 
to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions set forth in the Notice. This is 
pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014. The instructions for e-voting are provided 
in the Notice. 
 

 

Disclosure under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 
 
During the year under review, neither any application was made nor any proceeding is 
pending against the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 
 

 

Details of difference between amount of the valuation 
 
There was no one time settlement by the Company with the Banks or Financial 
Institutions during the year under review, thus, the details of difference between amount 
of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done while 
taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof are 
not applicable. 
 

INVESTOR RELATIONS 
 

Your company always endeavours to keep the time of response to shareholders 
request/grievance at the minimum. Priority is accorded to address all the issues raised 
by shareholders and provide them a satisfactory reply at the earliest possible time. The 

http://telecanor.com/
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Stakeholder Relationship Committee of the board meets periodically and reviews the 
status of the Shareholders’ Grievances.  
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
For Telecanor Global Limited 
 
 

Sd/- 
 

PILLI SWETHA   
Managing Director                                                                 
DIN: 06397865    
                                                                            
Date: 6th September’ 2024 
Place: Hyderabad 

 
 
 

ANNEXURE - A 
 

Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under Section 197(12) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Rules 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of the 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
 

A. Ratio of remuneration to the median remuneration of the employees of the 
company for the F.Y 2023-24 as well as the percentage increase in 
remuneration of each director, chief financial officer and company secretary 
is as under:- 

 

Name of the Director Ratio to Median 
Remuneration 

% Change in 
Remuneration over 
Previous Year 

Company Secretary 

    Dhawal Doshi 27.27 Nil 

Managing Director 

    Pilli Swetha 72.73 Nil 
 

B. Number of Permanent Employees – 2 
 

C. Explanation on the relationship between average Increase in remuneration 
and Company Performance 
 

The Compensation and Benefit philosophy of the Company defines that employee 
remuneration is to be aligned with performance of the Company and individual’s 
contribution in achieving company’s goal for the Year. It does mean that Post 
annual performance process; individual employee’s remuneration is revised, 
taking into account performance of the Company and of the individual employee. 
At the beginning of the Year, Business goals are decided and cascaded down to 
various businesses and functions. While effecting revision in remuneration, 
factors like internal and external parity, market competitiveness, company’s 
overall business strategy are also taken into account. 
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D. Comparison of the remuneration of the KMP against Performance of the 
Company: NIL 
 
 

E. Comparison of average Percentage increase in salary of Employees other 
than Managerial Personnel: NIL 
 

 

F. Comparison of Remuneration of Each of the KMP against performance of the 
Company: NIL 
 

G. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of 
employee who are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the 
highest paid director during the Year: NIL 
 

H. Affirmation  
 

It is affirmed that remuneration paid to Directors Key Managerial Personnel and 
other Employees is as per the Remuneration policy of the Company. 

 

Place: Hyderabad    For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
For Telecanor Global Limited 

Date: 6th September, 2024 
        Sd/- 
PILLI SWETHA   
Managing Director                                                 
DIN: 06397865 

Annexure - B 
 

Form No. MR - 3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
 
 
 
 
 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable Statutory Provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by TELECANOR GLOBAL LIMITED (hereinafter called “the 

Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 

evaluating the Corporate Conducts/ Statutory Compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

 
Based on our verification of the TELECANOR GLOBAL LIMITED books, papers, minute books, 

forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided 

by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial 

Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the 

financial year ended on 31
st
 March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and 

also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in 

the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:  

 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended 31
st 

March, 2024 according to the provisions 

of:  

I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;  

II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the rules made there under;  

III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;   

IV. The following Regulations (as amended from time to time) and Guidelines prescribed under the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992: - 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  
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b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018- Not applicable to the company during the Audit 

Period 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015; 

d) The Securities & Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993. 

We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for systems and mechanism 

formed by the Company for compliance under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations. The List of 

major head/groups of Acts, Laws and Regulations as applicable to the Company inter-alia includes: 

1. The Telecom Regulatory Authority of India Act, 1997 

We have also examined the compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

i. The uniform Listing Agreements entered into by the Company, with The BSE Limited. 

 

ii. The Secretarial Standards (SS - 1 and SS – 2) issued by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

 

 

We further report that: 

The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors, Independent Directors and a Woman Director. There was no change in the 

composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review.  

 

Adequate Notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board/Committee Meetings for which proper 

procedures as laid under the Act and Standards were followed. Information and circulation of the 

agenda with detailed information thereof, convening of meetings was done in compliance with the 

applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, etc. A system exists for seeking and obtaining further 

information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation 

at the meetings. 

All the decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded 

in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 

There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations 

of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, Rules, regulations and 

guidelines. 

We further report that  

Some of the ROC compliances including Annual Filing, KYC forms and other require e- forms are not 

filed for the period. Further some of the compliances under The Securities & Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are not followed properly. 

The management of the company has given its representation that it will register the name of 

Independent Directors in the Databank at the earliest as the independent director’s names are not 

included in the Independent Directors Databank. 
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The promoters of the company have pledged the shares of the company with the bank and also the 

company is having term loan and cash credit loans. The company has defaulted in payment of principal 

and interest to the bank. 

 
Place: Kolkata 
Date:  06.09.2024    
 
       

      
 
 

 
 
NOTE: This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 
‘Annexure A’ and forms an integral part of this Report. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Annexure A 

 

To,  
The Members, 
Telecanor Global Limited 
CS - 1, 6-3-626, Parameshwar  
Anand Nagar, Khairabad  
Hyderabad 500004 

 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1) Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 
based on our audit. 

2) We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial 
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we 
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3) We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
Books of Accounts of the company. 

4) Were ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

For Manjula Poddar 

Company Secretary 

 

 

 

Manjula Poddar 

Membership No.: F9426 

C.P. No.: 11252 

Peer Review No.: 3830/2023 
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5) The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was 
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6) The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the 
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the company. 

 
 

Place: Kolkata   
Date: 06.09.2024    

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Annexure - C 

Details of Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange 

earnings and outgo 

 

A) Conservation of energy 

1 the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy NIL 

2 the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy NIL 

3 the capital investment on energy conservation equipments NIL 

B) Technology absorption 

1 the efforts made towards technology absorption NIL 

2 the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, 

product development or import substitution 

NIL 

3 in case of imported technology (imported during the last 3 NIL 

For Manjula Poddar 

Company Secretary 

 

 

 

Manjula Poddar 

Membership No.: F9426 

C.P. No.: 11252 

Peer Review No.: 3830/2023 
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years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year): 

4 the expenditure incurred on Research and Development NIL 

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo 

1 The foreign exchange earned (actual inflows) NIL 

2 The foreign exchange outgo (actual outflows) NIL 

 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

For Telecanor Global Limited 

 

Sd/- 

 

PILLI SWETHA   

Managing Director 

DIN: 06397865 

 

Date: 6th September’ 2024 

Place: Hyderabad 

 
 
 
 

 
Annexure - D 

 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT  
 
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the 
Companies Act, 2013, guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(SEBI) and the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India. Our 
Management accepts responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of these financial 
statements, as well as for the various estimates and judgments used therein. The 
estimates and judgments relating to the financial statements have been made on a 
prudent and reasonable basis, so that the financial statements reflect in a true and fair 
manner the form and substance of transactions, and reasonably present our state of 
affairs, profits and cash flows for the year. 
 
INDUSTRY OUTLOOK 
 
During the year, there was a battle of sorts with disgruntled investors as well as with the 
bank. However, all disputed with the investors have been amicably settled and the 
respective investors have filed complaint withdrawal with all agencies. However before 
the situation calmed down, many employees have deserted the company. The 
management is trying to bring back the company on rails and has partly succeeded by 
bagging the VAS content provider status from Tata Docomo. However revenues have not 
yet started flowing in and there is a fairly reasonable chance of succeeding in this line 
and accruing revenues in the next year. There is also a probability of sales picking up in 
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technology line if Dhanlaxmi extends its supports, which the management is 
continuously pursuing. 
 
RISKS AND CONCERNS  
 
There are no more risks that the company may come across now that all the complaints 
are withdrawn except some harsh methods from bank which are unlikely in this year. 
There are neither signs nor communication yet from bank in this regard. 
 
OPERATIONAL REVIEW  
 
TeleCom sector is still not encouraging and prospects are not visible at this time. 
However company is marketing its IVR Systems and Core banking. Efforts are also being 
put in VAS business. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY  
 
Considering the size of operations of the company, control systems are adequate in all 
respects. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES  
 
Human resources development, in all its aspect like training in safety and social values is 
under constant focus of the management. Relations between management and the 
employees at all levels remained healthy and cordial throughout the year. The 
management and employees are dedicated to achieve the corporate objective and the 
targets set before the Company.  
 
 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
Risk is an integral part of the business process. To enhance the risk management 
process, the company has mapped the risks. Risk arises for achieving business objectives 
are identified and prioritized. Risk mitigation activity plans are established and executed 
as and when need arises. Periodical reviews are carried out to assess the risk levels. 
 
ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY  
 
The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe 
operations. The Company’s policy requires the conduct of all operations in such manner 
so as to ensure safety of all concerned, compliance of statutory and industrial 
requirements for environment protection and conservation of natural resources to the 
extent possible.  
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT  
 
Readers are cautioned that this discussion and analysis contains forward looking 
statements that involve risks and uncertainties. When used in this discussion, the words 
“anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate,” “intend,” “will,” and “expected” and other similar 
expressions as they relate to the Company or its business are intended to identify such 
forward-looking statements. The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or 
revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future 
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events, or otherwise. Actual results, performances or achievements, risks and 
opportunities could differ materially from those expressed or implied in these forward-
looking statements. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-
looking statements as these are relevant at a particular point of time & adequate restrain 
should be applied in their use for any decision making or formation of an opinion. 
 
 
For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
For Telecanor Global Limited 
 
Sd/- 
 
PILLI SWETHA   
Managing Director 
DIN: 06397865 
 
 
Date: 6th September’ 2024 
Place: Hyderabad 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

[In terms of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing 
Regulations’). 
 

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:  
 

Your Company has been practicing good Corporate Governance over the years. Corporate 
Governance is synonymous with efficient conduct of the business operations, 
maintaining utmost transparency in its activities, proper and timely disclosures to all the 
regulatory authorities, cementing the bond of confidence with all those who are an 
integral and inseparable part of the business activities – shareholders, employees, end-
users, bankers, financiers and the society at large and thereby ensuring a perpetual 
relationship of trust and confidence. It is the philosophy of the Company to continue to 
have accountability, transparency and integrity in all its business transactions and 
practices. 
 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
  
2.1 Composition:  
 

As on 31st March, 2024, the Board of Directors consisted of 5 (Five) Directors. The names 
and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings held 
during the year and at the last Annual General Meeting, the number of Directorships in 
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other public limited companies and chairmanships / memberships in committees held 
by them as on 31st March, 2024 are given below: 
 

Name of 
Directors 

Category No. of 
Boar
d 
Meeti
-ngs 
held 

Attendance 
Particulars 

No. of 
Other 
Directo
rships1 

Number of 
Committee positions 
held (including 
Company)2 

   Board 
Meeting 

Last 
AGM 

 As 
Chairman 

As 
Member 

Mrs.Pilli 
Swetha 

Managing 
Director 

6 6 Yes N.A. N.A. 1 

Mrs. Ratna 
Kumari 
Chiratanag-
andalia 

Independent 
Director 

6 6 Yes N.A. N.A 1 

Mrs. 
Nalgonda 
Sujatha 

Independent 
Director 6 6 Yes N.A. 1 1 

Mr. Pagidala   
Brahamana-
nda Reddy 

Director 
6 6 Yes N.A. N.A 2 

Mrs. 
Namburi 
Saineela 
Jahnavi 

Independent 
Director 

- - - - - - 

1 The directorship held by Directors as mentioned above does not include Directorships of private companies/ 
Section 8 companies / foreign companies as on 31st March, 2024. 
  
2 Committee positions held in Indian listed and unlisted public limited companies are considered including the 
reporting Company. For this purpose, only two Committees viz. the Audit Committee and the Stakeholders’ 
Relationship Committee are considered. 

 
2.2 Number and date of Board Meetings held:  

6 (Six) Board meetings were held during the financial year 2023-2024 and the gap 

between any two meetings did not exceed the maximum day allowed under the act, as 

stipulated under Regulation 17(2) of the Listing Regulations. The dates on which the said 

meetings were held are 30.05.2023, 12.08.2023, 14.08.2023, 06.09.2023, 14.11.2023 

and 14.02.2024.  

2.3 Disclosure of relationship between directors inter-se:  

None of the Directors of the Company are related with each other.  

2.4 Number of shares and convertible instruments held by Non-executive Directors 

as on date:  

None of the Non-Executive Directors are holding any shares or convertible instruments 

in the Company.  

2.5 Web link where details of familiarization programmes imparted to independent 

directors is disclosed:  
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The details of the programmes for familiarization of Independent Directors with the 

Company their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in 

which the Company operates, business model of the Company are put up on the website 

of the Company at the link: www.telecanor.com 

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:  

3.1 Brief description of terms of reference: 

The Audit Committee of the Board is constituted in compliance with the provisions of 

Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. 

Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee, inter alia, are as follows: 

i. Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its 

financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and 

credible.  

ii. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the 

replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees. 

iii. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by statutory 

auditors.  

iv. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission 

to the Board for approval, with particular reference to: 

a) Matters required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be 

included in the Board’s Report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of 

the Companies Act, 2013.  

b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same. 

c) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 

management.  

d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.  

e) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.  

f) Disclosure of any related party transactions.  

g) Modified opinions in the draft audit report. 

v. Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission 

to the board for approval. 

vi. Reviewing with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised 

through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of 

funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/ 

notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of 

proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the 

Board to take up steps in this matter.  
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vii. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and 

effectiveness of audit process;  

viii. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with 

related parties;  

ix. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;  

x. Valuation of assets or undertaking of the Company wherever required.  

xi. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.  

xii. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, 

adequacy of the internal control systems;  

xiii. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of 

the internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the 

department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit.  

xiv. Discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up there on.  

xv. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into 

matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control 

systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.  

xvi. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature 

and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.  

xvii. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 

debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and 

creditors.  

xviii. To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;  

xix. Approval of the appointment of CFO after assessing the qualifications, experience & 

background, etc., of the candidate.  

xx. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit 

committee. 

3.2 Composition:  

As on 31st March, 2024, the Audit Committee comprised of Mr. Kuppili Rama Chandra 

Sekhar as Chairman, and Mrs. Nalgonda Sujatha, as member and Mr. Pagidala B Reddy, 

as Members. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary of the Audit 

Committee. 

3.3 Meeting and attendance during the year:  

During the financial year 2023-2024 the Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times on 

30.05.2023, 14.08.2023, 14.11.2023 and 14.02.2024. The attendance of the Members at 

the meetings is as under: 
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Name of Members Category Position No. of Meetings 

Held Attended 

Mr. Kuppili Rama Chandra 
Sekhar 

Independent Director Chairman 4 4 

Mrs. Nalgonda Sujatha Independent Director Member 4 4 

Ms. Pagidala B Reddy Director Member 4 4 
 

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:  

4.1 Brief Description of terms of reference:  

The broad terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes 

the areas laid out under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Para A of Part D of 

Schedule II of the Listing Regulations. The scope of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee covers, inter alia, formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, 

positive attributes and independence of a Director, recommendation to the Board of 

Directors on policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and other employees, formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of 

Independent Directors and the Board of Directors, devising a policy on diversity of Board 

of Directors, identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be 

appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend 

to the Board of Directors their appointment and removal and whether to extend or 

continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director on the basis of report of 

performance evaluation of Independent Directors. 

 

  

4.2  Composition:  
 

As on 31st March, 2024, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprised of Mr. 

Kuppili Rama Chandra Sekhar as Chairman, Mrs. Ratna Kumari Chiratanagandla, as 

Members and Mrs. Pilli Swetha, as Member. The Company Secretary of the Company 

acts as the Secretary of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.  
 

4.3 Meeting and attendance during the year:  

During the financial year 2023-2024 the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 

2 (Two) time on 06.09.2023 and 14.02.2024. The attendance of the Members at the 

meetings is as under: 

Name of Members Category Position No. of Meetings 

Held Attended 

Mr. Kuppili Rama Chandra 
Sekhar 

Non-Executive 
Director 

Chairman 2 2 

Mrs Ratna Kumari 
Chiratanagandla 

Non-Executive 
Director 

Member 2 2 

Mrs. Pilli Swetha Director Member 2 2 
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4.4 Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors:  

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(10) of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of 
Directors of the Company has evaluated the performances of the Board as a whole, 
individually of all the Directors including Independent Directors and Chairman and all 
the Committees. The questionnaires are prepared considering the business of the 
Company. The evaluation framework for assessing the performance of Independent 
Directors comprises of the following key areas:  

1. Attendance of Board Meeting and Committee Meetings;  

2. Quality of contribution to Board deliberations;  

3. Strategic perspectives or inputs regarding future growth of the Company and its 
performances;  

4. Providing perspectives and feedback going beyond information provided by the 
management.  

4.5 Remuneration Policy: The details of the Remuneration policy form part of this 

Annual Report. 

5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:  

a) The Non-Executive Directors had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the 

Company during the financial year 2023-2024.  

b) Non-Executive Directors did not draw any remuneration from the Company. Sitting 

fees to Non-executive and Independent Directors is being paid at the rate of Rs. 5,000/- 

for each meeting of the Board and Committee attended by them. 
 

c) Details of remuneration and sitting fees paid /payable to Directors for the financial 

year ended 31st March 2024: 

 

Name of 
Directors 

Salary Perquisites 
or 

Allowances 

Contribution 
to PF & 
others 

Sitting Fees Total 

Mrs. Pilli 
Swetha 

4,80,000/- - - - 4,80,000/- 

 

(i) The above details of remuneration or fees paid are all elements of remuneration 

package of individual directors summarized under major groups.  

(ii) Apart from the above mentioned details of remuneration or fees paid there are no 

other fixed component and performance linked incentives based on the performance 

criteria. 

(iii)There are no stock options offered to any Directors of the Company. 

6. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
 

6.1 Composition:  
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As on 31st March, 2024 the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprised of Mrs. 
Nalgonda Sujatha, as Chairman, Mr. Kuppili Rama Chandra Sekhar, Member and Mr. 
Pagidala Brahamananda Reddy, as Members. The Company Secretary of the Company 
acts as the Secretary, of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.  
 

6.2 Compliance Officer: Mr. Dhawal Doshi, Company Secretary is the Compliance 

Officer of the Company. 
 

6.3 Status of Investors’ complaints received from shareholders and disposed during 

the year: 
 

No. of complaints pending as on 01.04.2023 NIL 

Complaints received during the year NIL 

Complaints disposed during the year NIL 

No. of complaints pending as on 31.03.2024 NIL 
 

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:  
 

7.1 Location and time, where last three Annual General Meetings held: 

AGM Financial 
Year 

Date Time Venue 

29th AGM 2020-2021 Thursday, 30th September, 
2021 

10.00 
A.M. 

GHMC Community 
Hall, New Ashok Nagar, 
Hyderabad – 500048 

30th AGM 2021-2022 Friday, 30th September, 2022 10.00 
A.M 

Bhandari Layout 
Community Hall, 
Hyderabad – 500090 

31st AGM 2022-23 Saturday,30th September, 
2023 

10.00 
A,M 

Bhandari Layout 
Community Hall, 
Hyderabad – 500090 

 

 

7.2 Special Resolutions passed at previous three Annual General Meetings: 

AGM Date Particulars of Special Resolutions 

30.09.2022 Appointment of Mrs. Ratna Kumari Chiratanagandla (DIN: 
07782747) as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company 

30.09.2022 Increase in the Borrowing Limits of the Company under Section 
180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 

30.09.2021 Issuance of Convertible Warrants to the Promoters and Promoter 
group on a preferential basis 

 

7.3 Special Resolutions passed through postal ballot and Extra Ordinary General 

Meeting and voting pattern: None 

During the year under review, there were no Special Resolutions was passed through 

Extra-Ordinary General Meeting. 

7.4 None of the business is presently proposed to be transacted through postal ballot. In 

case any Special Resolution needs to be passed through Postal Ballot during the 
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financial year 2023-2024, the procedure laid down under Section 110 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder will be complied with. 

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:  

8.1 The quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results of the company are sent to the 

Stock Exchange immediately after they are approved by the Board of Directors and 

posted on Company’s website in compliance with Listing Regulations, 2015.  

8.2 Website:  
 

The Company’s website www.telecanor.com contains separate section ‘Investor Relations’ 
where shareholders information is available. The Company’s financial results and annual 
reports are also available on the website in a user-friendly and downloadable form.  
 

8.3 News releases, presentations, among others:  
 
All Corporate Announcements made to the Stock Exchange during the year  
2023-2024 are available on the website of the Company. During the year 2023-2024, the 
company has not made any presentations to institutional investors and analysts. 
 

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:  

a) 32nd Annual General Meeting: Saturday, 30th day of September, 2024 at  

10:00 A.M at Bhandari layout Community Hall, Road No – 3B, Bhandari layout, 

Nizampet, Hyderabad – 500090. 
 

b) Financial Year: April 1 to March 31  
 

c) Dividend payment date: NIL  
 

d) Listing on Stock Exchange: The Equity Shares of the Company are currently listed 

for trading under X Group of the BSE Limited.  
 

 

 

Market Price Data: 

Month Open High Low Close No. of Shares 

April’ 23 6.00 7.50 6.00 6.80 30105 

May’ 23 6.47 7.14 5.25 5.88 48057 

June’ 23 5.99 6.20 5.20 5.79 27525 

July’ 23 5.65 6.18 5.20 5.60 35606 

Aug’ 23 5.35 6.00 5.01 5.90 28774 

Sept’ 23 5.90 6.00 5.23 5.67 59645 

Oct’ 23 5.93 8.55 5.31 8.48 104437 

Nov’ 23 - - - - - 

Dec’ 23 8.40 8.40 8.20 8.20 650 

Jan’ 24 7.79 7.79 6.69 6.69 1110 
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Feb’ 24 6.36 6.97 4.95 6.80 89710 

March’ 24 6.80 6.80 4.29 4.29 60362 

 (Source: bseindia.com) 

 

e) Listing Fees: The Company has paid the listing fees for the financial year  

2023-24. 

f) Stock Code: BSE: 530595, ISIN: INE381G01013  

g) Trading of Securities: The securities of the Company were not suspended from 

trading at any time during the financial year 2023-2024.  

h) Registrar and Share Transfer Agent:  
 

Purva Share Registry (India) Pvt. Ltd. 

Unit no. 9 Shiv Shakti Ind. Estt. 

J .R. Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, 

Lower Parel (E), 

Mumbai-400011, Maharashtra, 

Phone: 022 – 23016761,Fax: 022 - 23012517 

Email: busicomp@gmail.com 
 

i) Share Transfer System: 
 

 In terms of Regulation 40(2) of the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors have 
delegated the power to attend all the formalities relating to transfer of securities to the 
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) pursuant to which the reports on transfer of 
securities received from the RTA are placed before the Board of Directors in each Board 
Meeting.  
 

All requests for dematerialization of shares are processed and the confirmation is given to 
the respective depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 
Depository Services Limited (CDSL) within 21 days.  

The Company obtains Certificate of Compliance pertaining to share transfer formalities 

yearly as required under Regulation 40(9) and quarterly certificate of Reconciliation of 

Share Capital Audit Report from Company Secretary in Practice in compliance with the 

Listing Regulations and files the said certificates with the Stock Exchange (BSE). 

j) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2024: 

Range 
Shareholders Shares 

Numbers % Numbers % 

1-500 2085 66.85 459788 4.04 

501-1000 545 17.47 451393 3.96 

1001-2000 242 7.76 365723 3.21 

2001-3000 61 1.96 160956 1.41 

3001-4000 39 1.25 136859 1.20 

4001-5000 20 0.64 91946 0.81 

5001-10000 55 1.76 442005 3.88 

10001 & above 72 2.31 9282244 81.49 

TOTAL 3119 100 11390914 100 

 

mailto:busicomp@gmail.com
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k) Dematerialization of Equity Shares and Liquidity:  

As on 31st March, 2023, 83.62% of the total shares of the Company were in 

dematerialized form.  

l) Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion 

date and likely impact on equity:  
 

The Company has not issued any Global Depository Receipts (GDRs), American 
Depository Receipts (ADRs), warrants or any convertible instruments, which is likely to 
have impact on the Company’s equity during the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 
 
m) Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:  

No such risks or activities to report during the financial year under review. 

n) Registered Office & Address for Correspondence:  
 

Telecanor Global Limited  
CS – 1, 6-3-626, Parameshwar, Anand Nagar 
Khairabad, Hyderabad – 500004 
  
10. DISCLOSURES:  
 

10.1 Related Party Transactions:  
 

There were no transactions of material nature with related parties during the financial 

year 2023-2024 that had potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The 

policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions is available on Company’s website at 

www.telecanor.com 
 

10.2 Compliance by the Company:  
 

The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Listing Regulations entered 

into with the Stock Exchange, as well as the regulations and guidelines of SEBI and 

other statutory authorities on all matters relating to capital market during the last three 

years. Some penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock 

Exchange, SEBI or other statutory authorities during the last three years. 
 

10.3 Whistle Blower policy / Vigil Mechanism and affirmation that no personnel 

have been denied access to the Audit Committee:  
 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report 

concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of code of 

conduct or ethics policy. The mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against 

victimization of director(s) / employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also provide for 

direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in the exceptional cases. We affirm 

that during the financial year 2023-2024, no employee or director was denied access to 

the Audit Committee. The policy on Vigil mechanism is uploaded at the Company website 

at www.telecanor.com 
 

10.4 Adoption of mandatory and non-mandatory requirements of Regulation 27 of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:  
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The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of Regulation 27 and 

Schedule V of Listing Regulations. The Company has adopted following non-mandatory 

requirements of Regulation 27 and Part E of Schedule II of Listing Regulations. 
 

(a)Audit Qualification - The Company is in the regime of unmodified audit opinion on 

financial statements.  

(b)Separate posts of Chairman and CEO – The Company has separate Chairman and 

Chief Executive Officer.  
 

(c) Reporting of Internal Auditor – The Internal Auditor directly reports to the Audit 

Committee. 
 

10.5 Web- link for policy determining ‘material’ subsidiaries:  
 

The Company does not have any subsidiary as defined under the Companies Act, 2013.  
 

10.6 Compliance of the requirement of Corporate Governance Report:  
 

During the financial year 2023-2024, the Company has complied with the requirements 

of Corporate Governance Report of sub paras (2) to (10) of the Point C of Schedule V of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 

10.7 Disclosure of the Compliance with Corporate Governance:  

The Company has complied with the regulations 17-20, 22-23, 25-27 and Clauses (b) to 

(i) of regulations 46(2) of Listing Regulations during the financial year 2021-2022. 

Regulations 21 and 24 of Listing Regulations are not applicable to the Company. 
 

10.8 Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense 

account:  
 

The Company does not have any of its securities lying in demat/unclaimed suspense 

account arising out of public/bonus/right issues as at 31st March, 2024. Hence, the 

particulars relating to aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding securities 

in suspense account and other related matters does not arise. 
 

10.9 Disclosure of accounting treatment:  
 

In the preparation of financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting 

Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India to the extent 

applicable.  
 

10.10 Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading:  
 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading for its 

management, staff and directors. The Code lays down guidelines and procedures to be 

followed and disclosures to be made by directors, top level executives and staff whilst 

dealing in shares. The Company Secretary has been appointed as the Compliance Officer 

and is responsible for adherence to the Code.  
 

10.11 Code of Conduct:  
 

The Company has framed and adopted a Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and 

Senior Management Personnel of the Company. All the members of the Board and Senior 
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Management Personnel have affirmed compliance to the Code as on 31st March, 2024. A 

declaration to this effect, signed by the Chief Executive Officer of the Company is 

annexed to this report. The code is available on the Company’s website at 

www.telecanor.com 
 

10.12 Compliance Certificate by Practicing Chartered Accountant:  
 

The Company has obtained a certificate from the Practicing Chartered Accountant 

regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Schedule V 

of the Listing Regulations, which is annexed herewith and forms part of this Annual 

Report. 
 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sd/- 

PILLI SWETHA   
Managing Director 
DIN: 06397865 
 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 6th September’ 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DECLARATION – CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

Pursuant to Regulation 17 and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Board Members and the Senior Management 

Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Company’s Code of 

Conduct during the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sd/- 

 

PILLI SWETHA   
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Managing Director 

DIN: 06397865 

 

 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 6th September’ 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PRACTISING CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE 

OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

 

To  

The Members  

Telecanor Global Limited  
Hyderabad 

 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Telecanor 

Global Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended on March 31, 2023, as stipulated in 

Schedule V and other relevant provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [“SEBI(LODR) Regulations 2015”].  
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The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 

Management. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation 

thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the 

Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the 

financial statements of the Company.  

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of 

the relevant records and the explanations given to us and the representations made by 

the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the 

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the abovementioned Listing 

Regulations as applicable.  

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability 

of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has 

conducted the affairs of the Company.  

 
For K.K. Goel & Associates., 
Chartered Accountant 
FRN No. 005299N 
 
Sd/- 
 
Anil Kumar Kakkar 
Partner 
Membership No – 014493 
 
 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 30th May’ 2024 
 
 
 
 
 

Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors 

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and schedule V Para C Clause (10)(i) of the 

SEBI ( Listing obligations and disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2015]  
 

To  

The members  

Telecanor Global Limited 

Hyderabad 

Telengana 
 

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosure received 

from the directors of TELECANOR GLOBAL LIMITED ( herein after referred to as “the 

Company” ) having CIN L45200TG1991PLC012974 and having registered office at CS – 1, 

6-3-626, Parameshwar, Anand Nagar, Khairabad, Hyderabad, Telengana - 500004 IN, 

produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this certificate. In 

accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with schedule V Para – C Sub Clause 10(i) of the 
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Securities exchange of India ( Listing obligations and disclosure Requirements ) 

Regulations, 2015.  
 

In our opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications 

(including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in ) as 

considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we 

hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for 

the financial year ending on 31st March , 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from 

being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India, Ministry of Corporate affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.: 
 

 

SL. 

No. 

Name of Director DIN Date of 

Appointment 

1. Pagidala Brahamananda 

Reddy 

09003086 13-11-2020 

2. Nalgonda Sujatha 08482301 29-05-2019 

3. Pilli Swetha 06397865 10-09-2012 

4. Ratna Kumari Chiratanagandla 07782747 10-11-2021 

 

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment /continuity of every Director on the Board is 

the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an 

opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to 

the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 

management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

                For Manjula Poddar. 

      Practising Company Secretary 
    

     

             Manjula Poddar 

Place: Hyderabad   Mem.No. 9426 

Date: 6th September’ 2024             C.P.No – 11252 

 

 

 

 

 

Certification by Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of Telecanor Global Ltd. 

 

 

We, Mrs. Pilli Swetha and Mr. Pagidala Brahamananda Reddy, Chief Financial Officer 

of Telecanor Global Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that: 

 

a) We have reviewed the Financial Statement and Cash Flow Statement for the year 

ended 31st March’ 2024 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

 

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements might be misleading; 

(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s 

affairs and are in compliance with the existing accounting standards, 

applicable laws and regulations 
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b) There are, to the best our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by 

the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the 

Company’s code of conduct. 

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for the 

financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal 

control systems of the company and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the 

Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if 

any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to 

rectify these deficiencies. 

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

(i) Significant Changes in Internal Control during the Year; 

 

e)   Significant Changes in accounting policies during the year and the same have 

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; 

f) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a 

significant role in the company’s internal control. 

 

 

      Sd/-      Sd/- 

Pilli Swetha Pagidala Brahamananda Reddy 

Managing Director         Chief Financial Officer 

                             
                   

 
Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 06.09.2024 
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IIOTE 1: SlGNtFtCArrrr ACCOU$TTING pOLtClEs

a! &axb tw preparruti*re *t frnawqlal stater*ent*
lir* irnenciaj statem{'r!ts of tne cornpany have been prepared in accortjance ,:vitn r;rc Gencr;lri Acr.:;;Lu:1
Accr>unting ?rincipl'** t*aarl' Th* campany has pr*parstl th*re firrancial ,rtet"*r1ei?,i5 ts erimpl\r in eli
mat*rixi respetts wkh the lndian Accounti*g $rancterd* nati.iied -";;; -;;;,;;; ;;';-- cornpe*ies Ae.r
2o23" T3* frnartttw^l x1:et*n-r&{1t5 heve beer preaareei sri ;ccrual bileis an{j u***r t'ne hist*ricel r*st
("(li,"VentL:r.r.

?:sl *r*p*rty, Vl**t. &,. { quipn.*tzt
D-a^"..+.- nl- *. O rr;upq'rty' /lant & Lqt:i;11'v1g1i1 are s:ated a: Jcst (i{ci oi CST, rvii*r*v,=, .l;;pricli:i;; ,...: der,,-.cr:.r,,.:r. r..:
irclud*x tr*ight, dwi*s and. t*z** an* *th*r *xp*.ntes relateel ta *equisiiian and in*\*ilazit:*.,

*lj *rwp*irnzent

;mpuirment losses ar'r prcvidecl ro tlre exrent the:Errying arnoL,nr. *>.reedr tlrt-,. ...rr.rvpr;bli e,:.icir-,1.._
it*cov*rable &rnsilftr i* tfue higher efl an ess*i's n*l se 1iin6 pric* *rr* its v{1iu* ir,l xl*. '"r* 

ji"i* ln u;* is p.*:rlr:r
veitte a( s$tirnated fu'lure ea*h{l*vts *xys*.c'teda* arile fror: th., cilnii;''iling us*;f ire as*ri erd ircnr ilr
disposal at the end of i'is us*ful life. friel relling price is the amr:1.;r.it aLt:ixxLrle irar: q,ri,. n6:La rrr,r+ i- *-ri -_.tr;= Ji ritC df)*i" li. i-ii
a j'ryi'e lencth iransa( t't{"t'fi ?}*t\sdezn kn**ale*gxa*i* , v,tiliing pafties i*luE rori *.f di,;p*t.;t:.

13! *. r* r r *w i rt 6 erzs**

'ii':rr*'aiing rrsuts thaz: ilr*. ir:.:'L{ibLrl&bl* us tl,t* acquis;t;cn ci .ii;,itiu:-tion rr qualifu tr;$ xffi*r3ci* l.apitei:;*alat;*il' oithe eosi *r *,,;;has'nu,r.*" Ar4uaiihTingasj,: l ir orl* Ii;;jr necr:r**riiY r;k** l :;*L.;1,*lrrr:j pi:ii*:r:i *r lir*r,\* ti:tr {'*:edv f*r ks ir:t*i.,,lei u;. Ail crhrr 3o{-r&.rli;,lg c*srs ar*, r,lsargitdac 1&v*;;^.i "

ti i:,u-:r'"o, ies

?i*ix**d &**dr' a'rtd *t:t"! rnet;*riatr'l,r& r'{w&sttted al l*w*r *t c*;t end n*d r:aaiis*i:1.* vxl,*t:- t**tr*i-ir*r*.*s *i
,',.i;rth$* ;;**i *x.elt;*irt* tey.{:$ ther ar * r*iundeL:l *.

{1 &va uz u tx W,*e*gnitr x r.*

kev*nr;e ir*rn saia *t ga*r*t is r*t*gniz** on cespet*h t* cu6ao*:ers anci ls rr:r"t:r*** net cf as,-{, r.rad*
d" :&trlu *l* a * d r *tu rnt:.

4j **pr*ei*:,&orz &. krw*fuath :*

t;*prerialian is cxarg** in tha acco*nts as under:
- 0 u i ldi ngs * re dep rec i * t iut * d xsi rtg Str atght l-i n e M errh*C.
-{'r;rnputer*ared*Pr*ciati":rcilusingstraighr 

L.ut*?,4*t**t1.Th**ss*isxi*i1*pr*rl;*r;*i*ti:*me,xii.rrum
*x2*fi1.1h* *et vak:* sarr xp*nd*t* thre lleslduxi v;*ii.:*.
"?***tr* u;h*el is d*pr**a'tx* usirtgW*,*,*n **wnyxlx* trj.*t?**.
-**pr*r.i*t.i*r, ou ad*itk;n*/d*l*,tirtr,s ix t*t*rks**,;t *fl pr*_rat* l-_xai:

ff$.*;c"f, ", d/



h) Ta:<es +n income

*eferred tax liabilitie; an& d*t*rred tax axets are recrynized for the *x effe*t on the difference betweentax*blei***m* *nd aceounting tncome;;;r;;il;;;;,n nr*or* nrbjeet r* rhe cansidersrlan ofp*"sdenu* ix ths *as* .*t **terred tex &xw:.rs.

i) Earnings per Shafe

Earic e*rni*gs per share is o,alculated by dividina the net profrt or lass f*r the peri*d artriburahl* r* equiryshsr*hsld*rs bv rb' welgh**4 avera&* *urnber of equifu shares our$tand.ins de;rin6 the peri*d" Tb*w*igh\a& ever&&*' t*t'tmber *t xquity shares *utstandl*g durin6 the g:*ri*d ere xdjueted frr ev*fits, af b*nusissue and sh'frre split, rt any" F*r the p'.rrpffi* *t ealcular,ingdilut*.d *arnixgs ger s*ar*,ths n*t profit f*r the
Yeer aYuribu?abl* l* equitv xbareh*tders a*d t&e w*ighred avar*se .;;;;i;;*r*-'***nrdi*s duringtlrcperigdarxar}j*sl*d{*rtfua.&**x&atldllutiVepstentialesuw*l.'u,**

i3 P r wk*&***, {w*iwgxrx Li*bZ*Wss *yx& .{*ru*Jx|'Le*t &.s$st$
?r*v{xi**s inu*lvi*g s*bstanri*! degree of estirnatian 'in 

measurerftsnt ate rxr,*gr;tx**j wh*ri there is *Pr*'t*rt| *bligaLl*n as a ra*ult' *t p*xt *\t*fii e** it is 5:r*babre ti.rai tlrers will he arz ****w ef res*ure*s.{***i'2gewt' A*gets are ncither r*c*6niz*& nar disclo*ed.in t}r* finenc!*l stat*rfient$. ?r*visi**s,cernting*rrt
A$ser$ end c*nting*nt Liabrtitier are r*rt*wed xt *ar?t &*ra*cs sheet date.

&* p*t wxr rry*rt,*$ *v** dW
l:or KK 60el & Ass&ri&te$

*&*yt*y*& &twt;;w*anw
,i ir * {:, *gizLr aii*rr }.1* :

{.& &xll&exwe;vWWmr

?e*w4z

Y twrnb***&p$*,&L@b&

T*r w*,r3 ers? &6it$S *f t&a* &wa**
T wlswrx*r 6iq{: * f l"ir*ired

ir S*vstile

W|&&Wi,* {}ira*ixzr

*lN; t3$.3*V&6:*

P!*ce: &iyd*ra!:xd

*ate: ?t\-*5.2*k.,,:.

t l>/.Ae'1
{{/

3. Wrxfuartr'anamd.a

*ttel**r
frlha- af 4^s{ 4-
Url!r UtJ;3:rdrlstrJ

*...--."., .:" ,

r*xwq: 2Uo Lq qq 3BK I AVT ZE 13

iliar*; N*w &i*!hi

*az*:2*.*&.2att.

i-t w;
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il tyl,z g : 7 ra * e tr1^*c,eivx;rl*,

{&mounr in fts.)

|r&fr?1{1JLp,{l&
i:.srih * Y *:;ir l-t td**

J;.is.tu t4
As. xt

?1 nd )f]r"

N*'**C*rrr*rrt

0ep,e'eits

TS$ &ac$ivxb,le {l{et}
Other ,aatls and sdvanres

LU rfent

GVL Corporation

*th*.rs

4,&9,&16

3,99,&*7

L3,W,*6&

4,4S,&XS

1 00 eq"

L3,M,U68
,\ qa'?aa

25,7*,W
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ni.*te 9,L: *arails erf shareh*1der ?,;il*ing

Wx?* 9"2:Th* e*mpany bxa **$ *xw daxs *t e4ui3;- sl'iar*s hauing a face value *f &l*pe*s: 1*l- *ac!z.

*a*t Shar*h*l*sr b wz?ttled to one vote per sherq hald, ln tlre e;*nt of liquidati*r *f tfue C*rnpaay, the

*quiry rhxr*bql&er* w&l b* er**l*d t* rw*fu* rernalning assets of th€ comp*fiy, *fter di*tributirn sf ail

pqef*rential awer*,nt&.?h* d&&wt*** vrrtl1 ba k pr*porticn ts the nurnlier *f *qxlty sharer held by

*hareh*l&*rx

l;*L* 1!;, Fi*t*rr;*s ar;d $*r;;ihu

Nx\* \&;**trr*wir*ry
{&,nz*,;nt irt fts.}

"//
d:-

rTt,;re triafll
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f*r tl"r* Y*nr ti:r***i
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1,. {e{. ?,1&rtrtl fr,am pral*?
t'i,t*,{S}t S*are:s p led g* vt rtlt t}'rt a naiaek*h ri i h a n k }

2. f.\r,'r1 rtmant {,urnar *u :|tt?ia

3" ]"ir, i4*rsh t/imalbh*i5l.;t7r

'b. f& f s tfi**al Mind T **hr,*l*gi,a*
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33",&3"a&Ae

As e?

s1.03"?&a3

W&swed-{xxWsgsm

*pxnirrySalan**
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{l*sing &aiance
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I

Ap**i*g &**ance

l**s: &ditxtm*r,,ts

*l*sirz6*alarre*

*&*rs@Taxl,jr}bn]tW{wwtl

1qi-q/ i::.1 x,5&,*2,X34

| \uvJ t<L ,,:;.i.i,1,,q;;,:;

:r qii. .\': -.'i:r:'

*;t3\;r LZ: n*t*r{ed Tax F"5ret$ {Frst}

W *** L& : Y ra&:a W ay abl*:*

t'&*ta 33,3,t *t5Y.*FY'}*X$&!s &MauwY &s, wlL?x*Tew$ {fi Mrcnq sM.Art &ND MHrituw! EruTrS,pRtsEs

,?eF *wreeTww ev e*-wLx wd ff m T *4x ffi Mp Aruy

?**te 73.2:Sk*p*?zatte" becn taken t* ?derfeifutt:* *uppli*rs wh* qu*lify tsrrr;*,rth* definitien of rnicr* ar,d
xmalt xrzt*rprls*a, as defined under the Miern, gnzall a*d Medir.rm fnterprises Oeveiapmartt A{t 2*o6.
Strs*x ** ir*mwti** har bs*n r***iy*dfr*m1h* suppllers regarding their status und*r the said Acl as at
31*t $&ars* Z*Z&, dis*tr*srsrels relatin* w arcx*&nts unpaid as at the y*ar end, if any, have not been
{ur*i***d" ln the *pini*n & t** r{\&na,&*tfif,nt, tha, trnpe&. of int*rest, if anS, *a? mxV hc payahl* in
acwrrix*c* with the provisions of the Act, is not exp*cted t* b* rnateri*l.

{t&l/'-a*' 7

iam*unt in frs"

F*"kYie\jt"kt4g

*i:-iX.lJ.--il.:'_l
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e5T ?aya&*
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d*T ?a,gab\* 20**-*9

Output GSI Payable (lGSTi

?,*nt payabl* re6istered *ffiea
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9*rvie*taxpryebte

5?*r * w ananw {Yt*{wy pagbta

7**?aya*lx
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Ai e't

&1.&3.?"fl?4

lis a1

31.&3,?r]?3

{.r llt
3:t.*3"rilz{i sl,s33333
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TELECANOR GLOBAL LIMITED 
CIN No.: L45200TG1991PLC012974 

Registered Office: CS-1, 6-3-626, Parameshwar 

Anand Nagar, Khairabad, Hyderabad -500004, Telengana 

Email-ID:  shares@telecanor.com, Website: www.telecanor.com 

Tel: 040 23305484 Fax: 040 23305484 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
 

        32ND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2024 

 

Registered Folio No/ 

DP ID & Client Id* 

 

 

Name and Address 

of the Shareholder(s) 

 

 

 

 

Name of joint 

holders, if any 

 

 

No. of Shares held 

 

*Applicable to shareholders holding shares in electronic form. 

 

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 32nd Annual General Meeting of Telecanor Global 

Limited held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 10:00 A M at Bhandari layout Community 

Hall, Road No – 3B, Bhandari layout, Nizampet, Hyderabad - 500090. 

 

.........................................................                                           .......................................... 
Member’s/Proxy Name in Block Letter                                 Member’s/Proxy’s Signature 
 

Notes: 1. Members/Proxy holders are requested to bring this slip with them when they come to 

the meeting and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall duly signed. 

            

2. The electronic voting particulars are set out below: 

 

EVSN 

(Remote E-Voting Sequence 

Number) 

USER ID PASSWORD 

 

 

 

  

 

Please refer to the attached AGM Notice for instructions on remote e-voting 

 

Remote e-voting facility is available during the following voting period: 

 

Commencement of Remote e-voting End of Remote e-voting 

September 27, 2024 from 9.00 AM September 29, 2024 till 5.00 PM 

 

http://www.telecanor.com/


TELECANOR GLOBAL LIMITED 
CIN No.: L45200TG1991PLC012974 

Registered Office: CS-1, 6-3-626, Parameshwara 
Anand Nagar, Khairabad, Hyderabad -500004, Telengana 

Email-ID:  shares@telecanor.com, Website: www.telecanor.com 
Tel: 040 23305484 Fax: 040 23305484 

 

32ND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2024 
 

MGT- 11 

PROXY FORM 

 

 [Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management & 
Administration) Rules, 2014] 

Name of the Member(s):  

Registered address: 
E-mail Id: 
Folio No./Client Id*: 
DP ID*: 

*Applicable to shareholders holding shares in electronic form. 
 

I/We, being the member(s) of ………………………….. Shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:  

1. Name:............................................................................................................................................ 
 
Address:.......................................................................................................... ............................... 
 

E-mail ID: ................................................Signature:...……..............…………………..or failing him; 
 

2. Name:............................................................................................................................................ 
 

Address:......................................................................................................................................... 
 

E-mail ID: ................................................Signature:...…..............……………………..or failing him; 
as my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 32nd Annual General 

Meeting of Telecanor Global Limited to be held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 10:00 A.M at Bhandari 
layout Community Hall, Road No – 3B, Bhandari layout, Nizampet, Hyderabad - 500090 and at any 

adjournment thereof in respect of resolutions as are indicated below: 

Resolution 
No 

Resolution Vote (Optional See Note 2) No. 
(Please mention no. of shares) 

  For Aganist 

Ordinary Resolution 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of 
the company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, 
including the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the 
statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and 
reports of the Board of Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon. 

  

2. To appoint a Director in place of Pagidala Brahamananda Reddy 
(DIN. 09003086), Director who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offer himself for re-appointment as Executive Director of 
the Company. 

  

3. Ordinary Resolution to ratify the appoint  
M/s. K.K.Goel & Associates., Chartered Accountants  
(FRN No: 005299N), Delhi, as Statutory Auditors. 

  

4. To appoint Mrs. Namburi Saineela Jahnavi, as Non-Executive 
Independent Director of the Company 

  

5. To re-appoint Mrs. Nalgonda Sujatha (DIN: 08482301) as Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company. 

  

6. To shift the registered office of the Company from “State of 
Telangana” to the “State of Andhra Pradesh” 

  

7. Issuance of Convertible Warrants to the Promoters and Promoter 
group on a preferential basis. 

  

 

Signed this …………………………………...……day of ………………………………………………...2024. 
 

Signature of the Shareholder ……………….……………………………………….. 
 

Signature of Proxy holder(s) ………………………………………………………… 
 
Note : 1. This form of Proxy, to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the Annual General 
Meeting.  
2. It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all 
resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner he/she may deem appropriate. 

Affix 
Revenue 
Stamp 

http://www.telecanor.com/


 


